Attention School Board Meeting
Attendees,

Signs and display materials are not
permitted inside the CVS boardroom
during the meeting. We appreciate your
cooperation in leaving signs at home or
in your vehicle.

We appreciate your attendance tonight.

Thank you!




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, MI 48038
586-723-2000
Regular Meeting October 20, 2025
6:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call

C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognitions
e  Michigan School Counselor of the Year — Ms. Emily Gay (Dakota High School)

e  Master Plan and Executive Summary - Fielding International

E. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:

e  Special Meeting Minutes held on October 15, 2025
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions

F. Old Business
G. New Business

1. Adopt Resolution for Principal/Assistant Principal Appreciation Month Mr. Roberts
2. Adopt Resolution on Safe and Secure Storage of Firearms Mr. Roberts



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting October 20, 2025
6:30 p.m.

Continued...

H. Union Communications
I.  Curriculum Updates

J. Administrative Reports
K. From the Community

L. Of and By Board Members

M. Adjournment

Future Meetings

October 20, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
November 10, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting



A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call



C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognition

e Michigan School Counselor of the Year — Ms. Emily Gay (Dakota High School)

e Master Plan and Executive Summary - Fielding International



1.

General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e Special Meeting Minutes held on October 15, 2025
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL MEETING
October 15, 2025

Board President Pearl called the Special Board meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and the Pledge of
Allegiance was given.

Present: Members Aquino, Kuntz, Mahome, Pearl, Radyko and Wojtowicz
Absent: Members Gura and Wojtowicz (Excused)
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Dr. Brosky, Mr. Sibley Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam

Roll Call taken.

MOTION #10/03/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Mahome to approve the
agenda. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #10/04/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Mahome to approve the
General Consent Agenda to:

e Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting Minutes held on September 29, 2025.

e Approve Minutes of Special/Board Workshop Meeting Minutes held on October 06, 2025.

Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #10/05/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Kuntz that the meeting
be adjourned into Executive Session- (8.b. — Student Expulsion Hearing).

Aroll call vote was taken. Member Kuntz, yes; Member Mahome, yes; Member Pearl, yes;
Member Aquino, yes and Member Radyko, yes.

Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 6:04 p.m.



The meeting was reconvened into Open Session at 6:55 p.m.

MOTION #10/06/25 - Moved by Member Mahome and supported by Member Kuntz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education conducted a hearing on 10/15/2025, in closed
session concerning the Administration’s recommended expulsion of Student 10/15/2025-
CVHSO1.

The Student and the Student’s parents were advised, in writing, of the charges against the Student,
the Administration’s recommendation of permanent expulsion and all other due process rights
required by the law and District policy.

The Board of Education, based on evidence introduced at the hearing, concluded Student
10/15/2025-CVHSO01 violated Sections /V.10 of the Student Code of Conduct, entitled, “Drug
Possession or Use,” and a violation of MCL 380.1311a(1) and (2). The Board of Education also
considered the following factors and concluded the Administration had rebutted the presumption
against long-term suspension or expulsion: the Student’s age; the Student’s disciplinary history;
whether the Student is disabled; the seriousness of the Student’s misconduct; whether the
Student’s misconduct threatened the safety of any other student or staff member; whether
restorative practices will be used to address the Student’s misconduct; and, whether a lesser
intervention would properly address the Student misconduct.

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED: Student 10/15/2025-CVHS01 is permanently expelled from the
Chippewa Valley School District and is prohibited from entering any premises owned, operated or
controlled by the District or attending any District-related function.

The student may apply for reinstatement prior to the end of the 2025-2026 school year, for
reinstatement at the beginning of the 2026-2027 school year. The Reinstatement Committee shall
only grant reinstatement if the student can demonstrate the student has successfully continued
their education and has not been involved in any drug related offenses and the student can
demonstrate continued enrollment in therapy.

Aroll call vote was taken. Member Mahome, yes; Member Kuntz, yes; Member Radyko, yes;
Member Aquino, yes and Member Pearl, yes.

Motion carried.

The Executive Session ended at 6:58 p.m.



NOTE: Member Wojtowicz arrived at 7:00 p.m.

MOTION #10/07/25 - Moved by Member Kuntz and supported by Member Mahome that the

meeting be adjourned into Executive Session- (8.b. - Student Expulsion Hearing).
Yes all, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned into the next Executive Session at 7:30 p.m.

The meeting was reconvened into Open Session at 8:40 p.m.

MOTION #10/08/25 - Moved by Member Kuntz and supported by Member Mahome that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education conducted a hearing on 10/15/2025, in closed
session concerning the Administration’s recommended expulsion of Student 10/15/2025-
CVHSO02.

The Student and the Student’s parents were advised, in writing, of the charges against the Student,
the Administration’s recommendation of permanent expulsion and all other due process rights
required by the law and District policy.

The Board of Education, based on evidence introduced at the hearing, concluded Student
10/15/2025-CVHS02 violated Sections /V.42 of the Student Code of Conduct, entitled, “Verbally
Threatening a Staff Member/Student/Person Associated with the District,” and a violation of MCL
380.1311a(1) and (2). The Board of Education also considered the following factors and
concluded the Administration had rebutted the presumption against long-term suspension or
expulsion: the Student’s age; the Student’s disciplinary history; whether the Student is disabled,;
the seriousness of the Student’s misconduct; whether the Student’s misconduct threatened the
safety of any other student or staff member; whether restorative practices will be used to address
the Student’s misconduct; and, whether a lesser intervention would properly address the Student
misconduct.



THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED: Student 10/15/2025-CVHS02 is permanently expelled from the
Chippewa Valley School District and is prohibited from entering any premises owned, operated or
controlled by the District or attending any District-related function.

Aroll call vote was taken. Member Kuntz, yes; Member Mahome, yes; Member Radyko, yes;
Member Wojtowicz, yes; Member Aquino, yes and Member Pearl, yes.

Motion carried.

From the Community - None

Of and By Board Members - None

MOTION #10/08/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Kuntz to adjourn the
meeting. Yes all, motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Denise Aquino, Secretary
Chippewa Valley Schools
Board of Education



REGULAR MEETING

MEMORANDUM

FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending 10/31/2025

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroll)

Checks dated 09/30/2025
Checks dated 10/07/2025

Checks dated 10/14/2025

2. DEBT FUND CHECK REGISTER

2016-B Refunding
2018 Bond

2019 SBL Refunding
2020 Refunding
2021 Refunding
2023 Refunding

2025 Refunding

3. WIRE TRANSFERS, ACH AND PAYMENTS REPORT

Total General Fund ACH for September 2025

Total 2018 Building & Site Fund for September 2025

4. 2018 BUILDING & SITE

Checks dated 10/14/2025

Checks dated 10/14/2025

5. BUILDING ACTIVITY

Checks dated 10/01/2025
Checks dated 10/08/2025
Checks dated 10/15/2025

October 20, 2025

6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

$ 38,124.22
$ 105,442.41
$ 1,190,109.32
$ 1,333,675.95
Nr. Sed‘erlund
$ 147,625.00
$ 1,355,625.00
$ 1,113,472.63
$ 736,229.77
$ 346,046.80
$ 906,000.00
$ 563,956.96
$ 5,168,956.16
Mr. Sederlund
$ 6,860,277.10
$ 371,538.78
$ 7,231,815.88
Mr. Sederlund
$ 19,726.05
$ 1,050,646.94
$ 1,070,372.99
$ 38,871.80
$ 69,369.79
$ 37,496.14
$ 145,737.73




REGULAR MEETING
6:30 PM

E.l.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES
Rose Kraemer
Rachele Galanek
Linda Demo
Anna Delia-Shea
Nour Atyyeh
Kelly Weldron
Mary McFadden
Denise Hanna
Corren Stewart
Ambra Rrusti
Dale Ketchum
Faith Todd

Sheryl Ignatowski
Alexander Malian
Kelly Gross

RESIGNATIONS
David Duquette
Entela Pjetergjokaj
Agnes Archibald
Josif Angelovski
Christina Whipkey
Angela Koning
Angela Pines
Timothy Bacheldor
Patricia Santilli
Anna Casalanguida

TERMINATIONS
Kristi Kaslatas

Ethan Daleki

Ethan Daleki
Kathleen Nakoneczny
Nathan Schihl
Annika Vinson

PROMOTIONS
Stephenie Lemanski
Andrea Johnson
Cameo Storey

POSITION
Lunchmonitor-Wyandot
Lunchmonitor-Fox
Lunchmonitor-Dakota

Curriculum Paraeducator-Algonquin
1:1 Special Ed Aide-Erie

Special Ed Support Aide-Sequoyah
Special Ed Support Aide-Ottawa
English Learner Paracducator-Cherokee
1:1 Special Ed Aide-Cherokee

Food Service Helper-Fox

2 Shift Custodian-Miami

1:1 Special Ed Aide-Seneca
Lunchmonitor-Dakota

Locker Room Monitor-DHS9

Food Service Helper-Dakota

POSITION
Lunchmonitor-Ottawa

Special Ed Support Aide-Cherokee
Food Service Helper-Ojibwa

Bus Driver

Lunchmonitor-Iroquois

Social Worker-Huron
Lunchmonitor-CVHS
Lunchmonitor-Dakota

Reading Interventionist-Erie
Curriculum Paraeducator-Clinton Valley

POSITION

Clerk IV-Food Service
Lunchmonitor-Dakota
Crossing Guard-Dakota/Seneca
Food Service Helper-Cherokee
27 Shift Custodian-CVHS

1:1 Special Ed Aide-Cherokee

POSITION

Head Custodian-Cherokee
Building Para-Shawnee
Curriculum Paraeducator-Huron

October 20, 2025

Adam Blancw )

EFFECTIVE

9/29/25
9/30/25
9/30/25
9/30/25
10/3/25
10/6/25
10/10/25
10/10/25
10/13/25
10/13/25
10/13/25
10/14/25
10/15/25
10/15/25
10/15/25

EFFECTIVE
9/26/25
9/29/25
9/30/25
10/3/25
10/3/25
10/9/25
10/9/25
10/16/25
10/23/25
10/24/25

EFFECTIVE
9/24/25
9/29/25
9/29/25
9/30/25
10/13/25
10/13/25

EFFECTIVE

10/1/25
10/13/25
10/15/25



DEMOTIONS POSITION EFFECTIVE

Melissa Salatrik Adult Ed Aide/ESL-Adult & Comm Ed 10/14/25
TRANSFERS POSITION EFFECTIVE
Brenda Paye 27 Shift Custodian-Algonquin 10/1/25
RETIREMENTS POSITION EFFECTIVE
Cecilia Angyal Social Worker-Miami 2/28/26
CERTIFIED:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approve the
conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment, content
area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date/s for these teachers is
listed below. The conditional hire of this person/s is subject to the motion as submitted.”

Recommended for Hire Position Rationale  Effective Date
Steven Mutrynowski 1.0 Resource Room-Cherokee/Clinton Valley ~ New Hire TBD




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Cecilia Angyal has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 13 years as a Social Worker.

Cecilia Angyal through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Cecilia Angyal, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Cecilia Angyal will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 20t day of October 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Cecilia Angyal as an expression of
our appreciation.




F. Old Business

G. New Business

1. Adopt Resolution for Principal/Assistant Principal Appreciation Month Mr. Roberts
2. Adopt Resolution on Safe and Secure Storage of Firearms Mr. Roberts



REGULAR MEETING October 20, 2025

G.1

6:30 p.m.

MEMORANDUM

Adopt Resolution for Principal/Assistant Principal Appreciation Month
: Mr. Roberts

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of
Education adopt a resolution recognizing October 2025 as Principal/Assistant Principal
Appreciation Month.”

RATIONALE: The month of October 2025, has been designated as
“Principal/Assistant Principal Appreciation Month.” Chippewa Valley Schools will join
thousands of communities as they honor their local educators and acknowledge the
crucial role principals play in making sure every student receives a quality education.



Chippewa Valley Schools
oard of Education

Resolution for Principal/Assistant Principal
Appreciation Month

WHEREAS, energetic and inspiring school leadership is essential to Michigan's schools in
order to prepare students for success, both during their PreK-12 years and beyond; and,

WHEREAS, principals/assistant principals are entrusted with the educational
development of young people and serve as educational visionaries, instructional leaders,
assessment experts, community builders, facility managers, special programs
administrators, and guardians of various legal, contractual, and policy mandates and
initiatives; and,

WHEREAS, principals/assistant principals set the academic tone for their schools and
work collaboratively with teachers and parents to develop and implement a clear
mission, high curriculum standards, and performance goals; and,

WHEREAS, principals/assistant principals play a vital role in the success of students by
creating school environments that facilitate great teaching and learning, as well as
continuous school improvement; and,

WHEREAS, principals/assistant principals make significant contributions to the success
of PreK-12 students by acting as the liaison between the school and the community it
serves, ensuring that parents and the community are aware of student and school
achievements; and,

WHEREAS, the celebration of Principals/Assistant Principals Month honors elementary,
middle, and high school principals and recognizes the importance of school leadership in
ensuring every child has access to a high-quality education; and,

WHEREAS, during this month, we join educators, parents, and students throughout
Michigan to raise awareness of the importance of educational leadership and recognize
and thank the hard-working principals/assistant principals in Michigan schools who set
exemplary standards of service;

NOW, THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED, that the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of
Education recognized the month of October 2025 as Principals/Assistant Principals
Month; and honors the contributions of principals in the elementary, middle, and high
schools of Chippewa Valley Schools.

Kennelh Pearl Ron Roberty
Kenneth Pearl, Board of Education President Ron Roberts, Superintendent
Chippewa Vallev Schools Chippbewa Vallev Schools




REGULAR MEETING October 20, 2025

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
G.2 Adopt Resolution on Safe and Secure Storage of Firearms Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education adopt a resolution to promote the safe and secure storage of firearms
and that the reading of the resolution be waived.”

RATIONALE: The United States Secret Service National
Threat Assessment Center recommends the importance of appropriate storage of
weapons. Across the country, lawmakers, community members and local leaders
are working together to implement public awareness campaigns such as the

Be SMART program which encourages secure gun storage practices and highlights
the public safety risks of unsecured guns.



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
RESOLUTION ON SAFE AND SECURE STORAGE OF FIREARMS

A regular meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Chippewa Valley Schools (the
“District”), County of Macomb, State of Michigan, was held on the 20t day of October 2025 at 6:30 p.m.
Eastern Time.

Present: Members:

Absent: Members:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and supported
by Member

WHEREAS, the Board of Education, in partnership with stakeholders, is committed to the safety
and well-being of all students, families, and staff;

WHEREAS, in the United States, gun violence is the leading cause of death in children and teens;
and

WHEREAS, as estimated 4.6million children in the United States live in households with-at least
one loaded, unlocked firearm; and

WHEREAS, evidence strongly suggests that secure firearm storage is an essential component to
any effective strategy to keep schools and students safe; and

WHEREAS, research shows that secure firearm storage practices are associated with up to an 85
percent reduction in the risk of unintentional firearm injuries among children and teens, and

WHEREAS, the United States Secret Service National Threat Assessment Center recommends the
importance of appropriate storage of weapons because many school attackers used firearms acquired from
their homes, and

WHEREAS, school districts across the country have begun to proactively send materials home to
parents and guardians informing them of the applicable firearm storage laws and firearm secure storage
best practices; and



WHEREAS, keeping student's families, and staff safe from the threat of gun violence should be the
responsibility of all adult stakeholders across the district; and

WHEREAS, in order to continue with preventive measures to increase the safety of students,
families, and staff we must act;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Chippewa Valley Schools will utilize available
resources to communicate information about the importance of the safe and secure storage of firearms to
parents and guardians across the district, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Chippewa Valley Schools will continue to work with local law

enforcement agencies, health agencies, and non-profits to collaborate and increase efforts to inform District
parents and guardians about safe and secure storage of firearms in their homes.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

Resolution declared adopted.

Denise Aquino
Board of Education, Secretary
Chippewa Valley Schools



H. Union Communications

l. Curriculum Updates



K.

Administrative Reports

From the Community



L.

M.

Of and By Board Members

Adjournment



